me@warrenbolton.com

From: me@warrenbolton.com

Sent: Monday, 21 October 2024 5:53 PM
To: Emily Burke FCRC

Cc: Ward Veitch - Urban Planet
Subject: SARA Advice

Hi Emily

As you know | have been dealing with SARA which eventually led to them providing their advice.

I have held a discussion with Ward, who advises me that we can respond to their advice to the
assessment manager, any time up to when the assessment manager makes a decision, in relation
to the development application.

Is there any mechanism that | can put in place to pause the assessment while we negotiate with
SARAZ?

| don't think it will take that long, Just | need to clear up some information that isn't making sense
to me in their condifions.

Thanks to your advice
Regards

Warren

Warren Bolton

558 Mooloo Road

MOOLOO - PC 4570

Queensland Australia.

Web Site

Alternative contacts:-

Mobile Int. 614 293949 04
Aust.04 293949 04

Wisdom - if you don't want to borrow someone else’s then you have to pay to get your own. [WB]
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